
The following documents are included in the packet for the Land Use Planning & Zoning 
Committee meeting on Thursday, January 5, 2022. 

Packet Pages: 

2 Agenda 

3-4 Draft Meeting Minutes from December 1, 2022  

5-7 Financial Reports for November 2022 

8-9 Permit Reports for November 2022 

10-11 Violation Reports

12-34  Public Hearing

Item I Owner: Burton Werch Jr. Site location: W284 St Rd 91 General legal description: Parcel 
002-00028-0000, part of the SE1/4 of S1, T17N, R13E, Town of Berlin, ±34.78 acres Request: Rezone
±3.1 acres from A1, Farmland Preservation District, to R4, Rural Residential District. To be identified
by certified survey map.

Item II Owner: MNJ Development LLC Agent: Michael Monohan Site location: Eastridge Dr 
General legal description: Parcel 002-00850-000 & 002-00048-0300, part of the SW1/4 of S2, T17N, 
R13E, Town of Berlin, 3.7 acres Request: CUP for a 17-stall storage building. 

If you have questions or need additional information,
please contact the Land Use Planning & Zoning Department at (920) 294-4156. 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI  54941 

1



                 GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
LAND USE PLANNING & ZONING 

 
   Matt Kirkman     Office:  920-294-4156 

     Director     FAX:    920-294-4198 
  

Please note: Meeting area is accessible to the physically disabled.  Anyone planning to attend who needs visual or 
audio assistance, should contact the Land Use Planning & Zoning office, no later than 3 days before date 0f the meeting. 

 
Green Lake County is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer 

571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI  54941     www.greenlakecountywi.gov    
 

 
Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee 

Meeting Notice 
 

Date: January 5, 2023 Time:  4:00 PM 
Location: Government Center, County Board Room #902, 571 County Road A, Green Lake WI 

 
 

AGENDA  
Committee 
Members 
 

 
Curt Talma, Chair 
 
Chuck Buss 
Vice Chair 
 
Bill Boutwell 
 
Gene Thom 
 
Harley Reabe 
 
 
Karen Werlein, 
Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
Virtual attendance at 
meetings is optional. If 
technical difficulties 
arise, there may be 
instances when remote 
access may be 
compromised. If there 
is a quorum attending in 
person, the meeting will 
proceed as schedules. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Certification of Open Meeting Law 
4. Approval of Minutes: 12/01/22 
5. Public Comments: 3 minute limit 
6. Department Activity Reports 

a. Financial reports 
b. Land use & septic permits 
c. Violation reports 

7. Planning and Zoning Committee Training (±15 minutes) 
8. Public Hearing: (Not to begin before 4:30 PM) 

 
Item I Owner: Burton Werch Jr. Site location: W284 St Rd 91 General legal 
description: Parcel 002-00028-0000, part of the SE1/4 of S1, T17N, R13E, Town of 
Berlin, ±34.78 acres Request: Rezone ±3.1 acres from A1, Farmland Preservation 
District, to R4, Rural Residential District. To be identified by certified survey map. 
 
Item II Owner: MNJ Development LLC Agent: Michael Monohan Site location: 
Eastridge Dr General legal description: Parcel 002-00850-0000 & 002-00048-0300, 
part of the SW1/4 of S2, T17N, R13E, Town of Berlin, 3.7 acres Request: CUP for a 
17-stall storage building. 

 
9. Future committee activities 

a. Future agenda items 
b. Next meeting date: February 2, 2023 

10. Adjourn 
 
 

 

This meeting will be conducted through in person attendance or audio/visual communication.  
Remote access can be obtained through the following link:  
Microsoft Teams meeting 
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 
Click here to join the meeting 
Meeting ID: 239 766 132 38  
Passcode: xM4D3h  
Download Teams | Join on the web 
Or call in (audio only) 
+1 920-659-4248,,657389262#   United States, Green Bay  
Phone Conference ID: 657 389 262#  
Find a local number | Reset PIN 
 
 
 
 
 

2

http://www.greenlakecountywi.gov/
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YjgxM2QzMmEtMDU5NS00YTI0LWFiZmYtMGIxMmFiZTEzODJh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226e4bd50f-9266-4d14-8159-66cdd4fec978%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224e449f27-8574-4e1f-8898-c48d04181428%22%7d
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app
https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting
tel:+19206594248,,657389262#%20
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/2896325c-bae3-46f8-b42e-39f2bee2d3c2?id=657389262
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing


 

1 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes  

 December 1, 2022  
 
 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING  

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, December 1, 2022 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
Planning & Zoning Vice Chair Chuck Buss called the meeting of the Land Use Planning and Zoning 
Committee to order at 4:00 p.m. in the Green Lake County Government Center, County Board Room 
#0902, Green Lake, WI.  The requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met.  
Public access was available via remote programming as well as in person. 
 
Present: Gene Thom, Harley Reabe, Chuck Buss, Dan Sondalle, Corporation Counsel  
Absent: Curt Talma, Bill Boutwell 
Also Present: Matt Kirkman, Land Use Planning and Zoning Director, Caleb Edwards, Land Use 
Specialist 
    
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Motion/second (Thom/Reabe) to approve the minutes of the November 3rd meeting. Motion carried 
with no negative vote.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
None 
 
DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY REPORTS 

a. Financial reports 
P&Z Director Matt Kirkman gave an update on the October expenses and revenues. 

b. Permits 
Matt Kirkman stated there were 19 land use permits and 15 sanitary permits in October. 

c. Violations 
Matt Kirkman outlined the current land use violations as well as the POWTS violations. 
 

Update on short term rental properties: 
Matt Kirkman discussed with committee that restrictions can be made to Chapter 148-Food Safety 
and Recreational Licensing Program. 
 
Planning and Zoning Committee Training: 
Not discussed 

 
RECESS 4:25: Motion/second (Reabe/Thom) to recess at 4:25PM. Motion carried with no negative 
vote. 
 
Motion/second (Reabe/Thom) to come back into session at 4:30pm to conduct the public hearing. 
Motion carried with no negative vote. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING – 4:30PM  
Vice Chair Buss read the rules for the Public Hearing 

3



 

2 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes  

 December 1, 2022  
 
 

 
Item I Owner: A.F Gelhar Co., Inc Agent: Jim Rabideau Site location: N2402 Cty Rd A 
General legal description: Parcel 006-00679-0100, 010-00046-0000, 010-00047-0000, 010-
00048-0000, 010-00053-0200 part of the SE1/4 of S34, T15N, R13E & NE1/4 of S3, T14N, 
R13E, Town of Green Lake & Mackford, ±100 acres Request: Nonmetallic Mining Reclamation 
Permit. 
a. Public Testimony/Comment: Vice Chair Buss called for public input.  

None 
Buss closed the public comment. 
 

b. Committee Discussion: Matt Kirkman presented the Staff Report.  
 
FUTURE COMMITTEE ACTIVITIES  

a. Future agenda items –  
b. Next meeting date – January 5, 2022  

 
ADJOURN 
Vice Chair Buss adjourned the meeting at 4:38pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Karen Werlein, Land Use Coordinator 

4



GREEN LAKE COUNTY
LAND USE PLANNING ZONING DEPARTMENT

NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT

17   6,600        8     1,750         214     66,250        232    56,100$      94%

15   4,245        7     1,960         111     30,350        72      20,140$      77%

-      - -      -$               5 10,800        18      15,200$      101%

-      - -      - -         - -         - 
1     375           -      - 2         750             3        1,125          
-      - -      - -         - 1        375             
1     375$         -      -$               2 750$           4        1,500$        133%

-      - 1     375            18       6,750          9        3,375          
4     1,500        -      - 15       5,625          15      5,625          
-      - -      - -         - 2        900             
4     1,500$      1     375$          33       12,375$      26      9,900$        116%

-      - -      - -         - -         - 
1     107           -      - 6         911             5        400             
1     107$         -      -$               6 911$           5        400$           

4     690           3     495            41       7,395          36      6,270          
-      - -      - -         - -         - 
-      - -      - 1         9,500          -         - 
4     690$         3     495$          42       16,895$      36      6,270$        39%

-      - -      - 1         30 1        15               
-      - -      - -         - -         - 
-      - -      - -         - -         - 
-      -$              -      -$               1 30$             1        15$             0%

42  13,517    19  4,580   414   138,361    394   109,525    
72%Total

  Land Records Transfer 25,000              

GRAND TOTAL 161,650$       

  Land Information Grant 10,000              

    Total 35,000$            

  Map Sales - 

- 

- 

6,500 

- 
9,500 

  Fines & Forfeitures

    Total
 SURVEYOR

  Certified Survey Maps

  Preliminary and Final Plats  
  Applied Funds: County Surveyor

    Total 16,000$            

 GIS (Geographic Information System)

- 

8,525$              

- 

   Zoning Change  

   Conditional Use Permits
   Variance

Total
 MISC.

  Wisconsin Fund

    Total 1,125$              

 PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE

- 

- 

- 

- 
- 

15,000$            

 NON-METALLIC MINING PERMITS
  Annual Permit Fees

 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

  Special Exception

  Variances
  Appeals

 LAND USE PERMITS
60,000$            

26,000$            

FEES RECEIVED

NOVEMBER YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET

2021 2022 2021 2022 2022

Total Monthly Issued Permits

 SANITARY PERMITS (POWTS)
Total Monthly Issued Permits

5



12/29/22 08:22 AM 1Page NoGREEN LAKE COUNTY

Revenue Summary Report FJRES01A  For -

Periods 11 - 11

Run Date

11/30/22

Land Use & Zoning Month End Revenue

Account No/Description
Budget 
Amount Balance

MER100-10-P&Z

Period 
Amount 

Y-T-D 
Amount 

Percent 
Received 

11/01/22

22-100-10-44400-000-000 Land Use Permits

22-100-10-44400-001-000 BOA Public Hearing

22-100-10-44400-002-000 PZ Public Hearing

22-100-10-44409-000-000 Non-Metallic Mining

22-100-10-44410-000-000 Sanitary Permits

22-100-10-45110-000-000 Fines & Forfeitures

22-100-10-46131-002-000 Strategic Fund

22-100-10-46762-000-000 Certified Survey Maps

22-100-10-47411-000-000 Interdepartment transfer/Land Records

 60,000.00

 1,125.00

 8,525.00

 15,000.00

 26,000.00

 .00

 10,000.00

 6,500.00

 25,000.00

 1,750.00

 .00

 375.00

 .00

 1,960.00

 .00

 .00

 495.00

 .00

 56,100.00

 1,500.00

 9,900.00

 15,200.00

 20,140.00

 600.00

 .00

 6,270.00

 .00

 3,900.00

-375.00

-1,375.00

-200.00

 5,860.00

-600.00

 10,000.00

 230.00

 25,000.00

 93.50

 133.33

 116.13

 101.33

 77.46

 .00

 .00

 96.46

 .00

 152,150.00  4,580.00  109,710.00  42,440.00

10 Land Use Planning and Zoning

10 Land Use Planning and Zoning  72.11

6



12/29/22 08:21 AM 1Page NoGREEN LAKE COUNTY

FJEXS01A  For -

Periods 11 - 11

Run Date

11/30/22

Land Use & Zoning Month End Expenses

Account No/Description

  Y-T-D 
Encumb 

 Period 
Expended 

  Y-T-D 
Expended 

Available 
 Balance 

MEE100-10-P&Z

11/01/22

Percent 
Used 

Adjusted 
Budget 

Expenditure Summary Report

22-100-10-53610-110-000      Salaries

22-100-10-53610-140-000      Meeting Payments

22-100-10-53610-151-000      Social Security

22-100-10-53610-153-000      Ret. Employer Share

22-100-10-53610-154-000      Health Insurance

22-100-10-53610-155-000      Life Insurance

22-100-10-53610-210-002      Professional Services

22-100-10-53610-210-003      Miscellaneous Fees

22-100-10-53610-225-000      Phone Service

22-100-10-53610-242-000      Print Management

22-100-10-53610-307-000      Training

22-100-10-53610-310-000      Office Supplies

22-100-10-53610-312-000      Field Supplies

22-100-10-53610-312-001      Non-Metallic Mining Expense

22-100-10-53610-320-000      Publications-BOA Public Hearing

22-100-10-53610-320-001      Publications-PZ Public Hearing

22-100-10-53610-321-000      Seminars

22-100-10-53610-324-000      Member Dues

22-100-10-53610-330-000      Travel

22-100-10-53610-352-000      Vehicle Maintenance

 314,134.00

 940.00

 24,034.00

 20,422.00

 53,482.00

 321.00

 9,500.00

 300.00

 610.00

 300.00

 300.00

 790.00

 600.00

 .00

 500.00

 3,000.00

 930.00

 130.00

 820.00

 938.00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 24,228.80

 .00

 1,772.94

 1,574.88

 4,194.02

 27.18

 3,315.00

 .00

 84.90

 23.65

 525.83

 .00

 .00

 269.62

 .00

 487.00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 37.97

 253,096.43

 435.29

 19,829.41

 17,419.02

 55,073.62

 288.68

 16,485.00

 .00

 1,086.28

 173.73

 525.83

 917.12

 79.96

 269.62

 976.00

 2,828.25

 350.00

 140.00

 92.00

 694.49

 61,037.57

 504.71

 4,204.59

 3,002.98

-1,591.62

 32.32

-6,985.00

 300.00

-476.28

 126.27

-225.83

-127.12

 520.04

-269.62

-476.00

 171.75

 580.00

-10.00

 728.00

 243.51

 432,051.00  .00  36,541.79  370,760.73  61,290.27

 432,051.00  .00  36,541.79  370,760.73  61,290.27

10 Land Use Planning and Zoning

53610 Code Enforcement

53610 Code Enforcement

10 Land Use Planning and Zoning

 80.57

 46.31

 82.51

 85.30

 102.98

 89.93

 173.53

 .00

 178.08

 57.91

 175.28

 116.09

 13.33

 .00

 195.20

 94.28

 37.63

 107.69

 11.22

 74.04

 85.81

 85.81

7



Town of Berlin
Permit 
Number

Parcel Number Site Address Issued Date Owner Name Estimated Cost Project_1 Type/SubType Project_1 Description Project_2 Type/SubType Project_2 Description

None
Town of Brooklyn
Permit 
Number

Parcel Number Site Address Issued Date Owner Name Estimated Cost Project_1 Type/SubType Project_1 Description Project_2 Type/SubType Project_2 Description

13292 004016050100 N5570 OLD OAK LN 11/02/2022 BRICEN ALVORD, 
KATHERINEM ALVORD

$13,885.00 Land Disturbing Activity - Impervious 
Surface Treatment Device

184cuft Infiltration Basin Land Disturbing Activity - Impervious 
Surface Treatment Device

200cuft infiltration basin

13297 004006640000, 
004006650000, 
004006660100, 
004006670100

N5635 COUNTY ROAD A  , N5627 
COUNTY ROAD A  , N5611 COUNTY 
ROAD A  , N5601 COUNTY ROAD A  

11/03/2022  MICHAEL T & STACY A 
GAUTHIER

$25,000.00 Land Disturbing Activity - Grading N5627 and N5635 Filling and grading 
around culvert coming up from erosion

Land Disturbing Activity - Grading N5636 Grading of area

Town of Green Lake
Permit 
Number

Parcel Number Site Address Issued Date Owner Name Estimated Cost Project_1 Type/SubType Project_1 Description Project_2 Type/SubType Project_2 Description

13262 006014980100 W2752 OAKWOOD BEACH RD 11/23/2022 JEROME T & DEBORAH M 
LANGDON JOINT REVOCABLE 
TRUST

$275,000.00 Accessory Structures Detached garage, detached porch, 
walkway, curved retaining wall

Land Disturbing Activity - Impervious 
Surface Treatment Device

16 infiltrators with clear stone base

13287 006010650000 W1325 SPRING GROVE RD 11/08/2022  SOUTHSHORE TERRACE 
HOA INC

$188,000.00 Principal Structure SFD Will have concrete pad beneath.

13288 006010650000 W1325 SPRING GROVE RD 11/08/2022  SOUTHSHORE TERRACE 
HOA INC

$182,000.00 Accessory Structure Attached Deck/Patio Principal Structure SFD SFD will have concrete slab beneath.

13303 006005500000 N2983 E LITTLE GREEN RD 11/29/2022  GOLF SHORES LLC $15,000.00 Addition/Alteration to Principal 
Structure

Lateral Expansion within shoreland 
setback. Screen Porch/ 3 season room

Land Disturbing Activity - Impervious 
Surface Treatment Device

Two 6 infltrator chambers. Shorland area 
and rodside of house

Town of Kingston
Permit 
Number

Parcel Number Site Address Issued Date Owner Name Estimated Cost Project_1 Type/SubType Project_1 Description Project_2 Type/SubType Project_2 Description

None

Town of Mackford
Permit 
Number

Parcel Number Site Address Issued Date Owner Name Estimated Cost Project_1 Type/SubType Project_1 Description Project_2 Type/SubType Project_2 Description

None

Town of Manchester
Permit 
Number

Parcel Number Site Address Issued Date Owner Name Estimated Cost Project_1 Type/SubType Project_1 Description Project_2 Type/SubType Project_2 Description

13304 012002760200 N1551 COUNTY ROAD S  11/21/2022 TODDM BOELTER $30,000.00 Accessory Structure 1256 sqft Detached Garage

Town of Marquette
Permit 
Number

Parcel Number Site Address Issued Date Owner Name Estimated Cost Project_1 Type/SubType Project_1 Description Project_2 Type/SubType Project_2 Description

None

Town of Princeton
Permit 
Number

Parcel Number Site Address Issued Date Owner Name Estimated Cost Project_1 Type/SubType Project_1 Description Project_2 Type/SubType Project_2 Description

13300 016010850000 N4615 OAK RD 11/15/2022 LAERTEP VENTURI, SUSANT 
VENTURI

$60,000.00 Land Disturbing Activity - Impervious 
Surface Treatment

3 Rain gardens adding up to 320sqft  Addition/Alteration to Principal 
Structure

455 sqft addition increasing bedroom size 
and adding screened porch

Town of Saint Marie
Permit 
Number

Parcel Number Site Address Issued Date Owner Name Estimated Cost Project_1 Type/SubType Project_1 Description Project_2 Type/SubType Project_2 Description

13293 018002700100 N6466 COUNTY ROAD J  11/02/2022 CINDIS & STEVENL STEGER $47,755.00 Accessory Structure Solar Panel Array Land disturbing activity Trenching for wiring

Town of Seneca
Permit 
Number

Parcel Number Site Address Issued Date Owner Name Estimated Cost Project_1 Type/SubType Project_1 Description Project_2 Type/SubType Project_2 Description

None

November Estimated Cost: $836,640.00
YTD Estimated Cost: $43,143,213.00

Land Use Permits: 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022

8



Sanitary 

Permit 

Parcel Number Site Address Owners Date

Issued 

Permit 

Type

System Type Plumber 

Name

Additional 

Explanation

Permit Fee $ 

(County)

Permit Fee $ 

(DSPS)

202224066 016010900000 N4633 OAK RD BRETTA ANDERSON, KIMT 

ANDERSON

11/01/2022 Replace

ment 

System

Mound Jeramiah 

Storer

2 Bedroom 

House

280 100

202224067 006000630000 W1315 SCOTT 

HILL RD 

JOSEPHR GAFFNEY 11/02/2022 New 

System

Conventional (Non-

Pressurized In-Ground)

Ben Kinas Personal 

garage

280 100

202224068 006009360200 N3165 LUEDTKE 

RD 

THOMAS A SIMONS AND 

MARYT SIMONS JOINT TRUST

11/02/2022 Replace

ment 

System

Conventional (Non-

Pressurized In-Ground)

Jeramiah 

Storer

3 Bedroom 

House

280 100

202224069 008001071702 W5217 COUNTY 

ROAD B  

DEVONR SCHLABACH, DEVON 

R & LAURA W SCHLABACH, 

LAURAW SCHLABACH

11/02/2022 New 

System

Conventional (Non-

Pressurized In-Ground)

Dustin 

Hoffmann

Shop with 5 

Employees

280 100

202224070 014002340100 W5620 PINE RD 

S 

GREGORY J & LORELLE J 

GERTH

11/03/2022 Replace

ment 

System

Conventional (Non-

Pressurized In-Ground)

Lichtfeld, T 2 Bedroom 

Mobile Home

280 100

202224071 010005870200 W1759 PRAIRIE 

DR 

DANIELC KUHFUSS 11/09/2022 Replace

ment 

System

Conventional (Non-

Pressurized In-Ground)

Jeramiah 

Storer

4 Bedroom 

House

280 100

202224072 004004100527 W1726 NORTH 

ST

 OUTDOOR PROPERTIES LLC,  

YUKON PARTNERS LLC

11/16/2022 New 

System

Conventional (Non-

Pressurized In-Ground)

Jeffrey 

Novak

Shop for 6 

Employees

280 100

202224073 014001300100 W5661 

RIVERVIEW DR 

AMYJ MORRIS, SARAHE HOPP 11/30/2022 Replace

ment 

System

Conventional (Non-

Pressurized In-Ground)

Alan 

Mashuda

2 Bedroom 280 100

Total: 2240 800

Sanitary Permits: 11/1/2022 - 11/30/2022

 * There are additional properties associated with the permit
9



Land Use Violations Report 
First Notice
Parcel Number  Site Address  Owner Name  Permit #  Violation Type  Violation Description  Violation Date

006005810101 N2730 Welk Rd. Ricky & Ashley Ruck 13069 Zoning
Commercial sale of firewood on R-1 zoned property. Unoccupied outside storage of trailers without dwelling unit on parcel. No changes

2/28/2022

004003390201, 0204 Zodrow Properties 13086 Zoning/Vehicles

Trailers and RV on parcels that do not allow for it the way they currently sit. No permitted commercial use on C-2 parcel and no dwelling 
on R-4 parcel. Violation is happening between both parcels. C-2 & R-4 parcels involved and location is not 100% which equipment and 
materials are on each parcel.  Need CUP 3/11/2022

004004440000 W2398 State RD Philip Mirr 13152 Zoning Operating a contractors yard in C2 Zoning. Ordinance passed. Need CUP 5/24/2022

006013840000, 
006006140000 N2811 Park Rd Roses Lakeside Properties LLC Zoning Improvments made without land use permit. Condition not met from 2005 CUP. 11/9/2022

Second Notice
Parcel Number  Site Address  Owner Name  Permit #  Violation Type  Violation Description  Violation Date

010003910200 W2194 Cty Rd X David Cotterill 12995 Zoning/Vehicles

Three Structures built without permits (Barn/cabin, Shipping Container, Shed). Update 11/24/21: Spoke with David Cotterill regarding 
his violations. He said that he is on revision number 3 of his dwelling building plans. He intends to build a new house and a new shed in 
2022. I instructed him to apply for a sanitary permit, and a land use permit by the end of the year. He is to include the ice shanty and 
storage barn structure on that application. The metal shipping container is not allowed on site once the shed is completed. 10/22/2021

014001780000 N4474 Pine Rd E Sammie Smith 12964 Zoning Camper on A-1 zoned property. Update 10/12/22: Camper unmoved 9/10/2021
Corporation Counsel
Parcel Number  Site Address  Owner Name  Permit #  Violation Type  Violation Description  Violation Date

012002580000 N1615 Madison St. Donald & Nancy Darsch 13046 Junk/Vehicles
Garbage and Junk piles throughout the property. Unlicensed and/or inoperable vehicles. Update 2/15/22: Working with health 
department. Sent to Corporation counsel on 4/22/22. 1/20/2022

10



POWTS Violation Report
First Notice:
Parcel Number  Site Address  Owner Name  Permit #  Violation Type  Violation Description Additional Information

016007980500 N5588 Lock Rd THOMAS KUJAC 202024007 POWTS Failure
Not all wastewater is run into new 
septic system

On hold. House deemed 
uninhabitable by health 

Second Notice:
Parcel Number  Site Address  Owner Name  Permit #  Violation Type  Violation Description Additional Information
004009950000 N5552 Old Oak Ln. PAFF FREDERICKA 10024391 POWTS Failure System is a Cesspool possibly working with Novak

006003320000 W2353 Center Rd VALERIE & PAUL ALBRECHT 201624077 POWTS Violation
Holding tank used when another type of 
system could be used

006001980000 W591 Thomas Rd Carl Wilke 624010 POWTS Failure Tank not watertight Working with Egbert
016000090000 N6123 Swamp Rd James Hebbe 1624006 POWTS Failure Tank not watertight Working with Kinas
002002110000 N8725 WHITE RIDGE RD BLOCK KELIE 131 POWTS Failure Tank not watertight
004008740000 N5533 LAWSON DR AMERICAN BAPTIST ASSEMBLY 398126 POWTS Failure Tank not watertight
006010220701 W1740 SANDSTONE AVE WOOD SIMON 159178 POWTS Failure Tank not watertight Working with Pollesch
014001720000 W5156 PINE RD N HEINECKE RANDAL R ET AL 26724 POWTS Failure Tank not watertight Working with Contractor. Waiting on soil test
014008340000 W4052 COUNTY ROAD H  NOWATZSKI KATHY 1424052 POWTS Failure Tank not watertight
016002370000 N5549 COUNTY ROAD W  MILLIS NICHOLE 26761 POWTS Failure Tank not watertight New permit
016002620600 N5193 COUNTY ROAD D  MARCOE ELYSE 1624026 POWTS Failure Tank not watertight Maybe working with Pollesch
016007700000 W5897 STATE ROAD 23  HAZELWOOD WANETTA ET AL 26752 POWTS Failure Tank not watertight New Permit
018000570000 W3602 PINE RD BREWER DOUGLAS & SALLY 258 POWTS Failure Tank not watertight New permit 
154000890000 150 W 2nd St KENNETH & JEAN KOERNER 593 POWTS Failure probable suface discharge New permit
006001350000 N4474 LAKEVIEW RD GREGORY ZIER 18201 POWTS Failure Tank failure Resent letter 7/22
008005940000 W6521 W North St RHONDA BARKER 11 POWTS Failure Tank failure

Corp Counsel
Parcel Number  Site Address  Owner Name  Permit #  Violation Type  Violation Description Additional Information
016009230000 W5880 WALTER WILLIAMS RD PROG ROD-GUN CLUB 10024250 POWTS Failure Tank unsound Has new permit
016009230000 W5886 WALTER WILLIAMS RD PROG ROD-GUN CLUB 10024249 POWTS Failure Tank failure Has new permit
016009230000 N4922 RAY SHORTER RD PROG ROD-GUN CLUB 10024256 POWTS Failure Tank failure Resent letter 7/22
016009230000 N4914 RAY SHORTER RD PROG ROD-GUN CLUB 10024257 POWTS Failure Tank failure Has new permit
016009230000 N4904 RAY SHORTER RD PROG ROD-GUN CLUB 10024259 POWTS Failure Tank compromised Has new permit
016009230000 W5894 WALTER WILLIAMS RD PROG ROD-GUN CLUB 10024095 POWTS Failure Tank unsound Has new permit
016009230000 N4939 RAY SHORTER RD PROG ROD-GUN CLUB 10024253 POWTS Failure Tank failure Has new permit

New permit

11



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

The Green Lake County Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee will hold a public hearing in County 
Board Room #0902 of the Green Lake County Government Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake, 
WI, on Thursday, January 5, 2023, at 4:30 p.m. to consider the following requests:   
 
Item I Owner: Burton Werch Jr. Site location: W284 St Rd 91 General legal description: Parcel 002-
00028-0000, part of the SE1/4 of S1, T17N, R13E, Town of Berlin, ±34.78 acres Request: Rezone 
±3.1 acres from A1, Farmland Preservation District, to R4, Rural Residential District. To be identified 
by certified survey map. 
 
Item II Owner: MNJ Development LLC Agent: Michael Monohan Site location: Eastridge Dr 
General legal description: Parcel 002-00850-000 & 002-00048-0300, part of the SW1/4 of S2, T17N, 
R13E, Town of Berlin, 3.7 acres Request: CUP for a 17-stall storage building. 
 
All interested persons wishing to be heard at the public hearing are invited to attend. For further detailed 
information concerning this notice and for information related to the outcome of public hearing items, 
contact the Green Lake County Land Use Planning and Zoning Department at (920) 294-4156.   
 
Publish:  December 22, 2022  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12



LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT 
 
PUBLIC HEARING         January 5, 2023 
 
ITEM I:  ZONING CHANGE 
 
OWNER:       APPLICANT: 
Burton Werch Jr.                        Same 
 
REQUEST: The applicants are requesting a zoning change for ±3.0 acres from A-1, Farmland 
Preservation District to R-4, Rural Residential District. To be identified by certified survey map. 
 
PARCEL NUMBER / LOCATION: The affected parcel number is 002-00028-0000 (±34.78 acres), located 
in the NW ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 1, T17N, R13E, Town of Berlin. The site proposed for the zoning 
change is located at W284 State Highway 91. 
 
EXISTING ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT AREA: The current zoning of parcel 002-00028-0000 is A-1. 
The property is currently used for agriculture and woods with a residence. Most of the lands 
surrounding this parcel are also zoned A-1, Farmland Preservation District and appear to be used 
agriculturally. There is one property zoned as R-4, Rural Residential District to the south with a 
residence.  
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / ANALYSIS:  Parcel 002-00028-0000 is ±34.78 acres of A-1, Farmland 
Preservation District. Most of the property appears to be farmed with a residence located on the 
property. There are also some old records that there was an old copper mine located on this property, 
however it was abandoned and closed. 
 
The soils on this property fall between class I, class II, and class III. Class I soils are defined as “soils have 
few limitations that restrict their use”. Class II soils are defined as “soils have moderate limitations that 
reduce the choice of plants or that require moderate conservation practices”. Class III soils are defined 
as “soils that have severe limitations that reduce the choice of plants, require special conservation 
practices, or both”.  
 
About 1.26 acres are considered as class I soils, however within the class I soils there is a house, shed, 
filled in mine shaft, and ±0.50 acres where water pools in the spring according to the owner. There are 
±0.42 acres of class II soils, however there is a ±0.18-acre area where water pools in the spring 
according to the owner. There are ±1.4 acres within the class III soils which would be suitable for 
farming with the addition of irrigation. Based on the proposed parcel 56% of the soils on the property 
are considered as most suitable for farming, however if the areas that are occasionally wet in the 
spring are considered as unfarmable then that percentage drops down to 33%.  (See attached soil map) 
 
 
STATUTORY CRITERIA PER 91.48(1):  Land may be rezoned out of a farmland preservation zoning 
district if all of the following are found after public hearing: (Staff comments in bold) 
 

13



a) The land is better suited for a use not allowed in the farmland preservation zoning district.  
The proposed parcel consists of 56% (33% if wet areas taken out) good soils for agriculture 
and the rest of the soils being in class III considered as farmable with irrigation. There is also 
an old mine on the property which has been filled and abandoned, however it is unknown 
what the size of this mine was. It could be argued either way as for what the best use is for 
this property.   

 
b) The rezoning is consistent with any applicable comprehensive plan.  The proposed rezone is 

consistent with the county’s comprehensive plan as it upholds the goals and objectives, 
most prominently the goal to preserve the rural characteristic of the county.  Section 350-
41 of the County Zoning Ordinance states that the R-4 district is intended to provide for 
limited rural residential use development, require a large residential lands area to maintain 
the rural character, and to accommodate uses that are not urban in nature 

 
c) The rezoning is substantially consistent with the county certified farmland preservation plan.  

The overall goal of the county certified Farmland Preservation Plan is to maintain the 
integrity and viability of county agriculture…without damaging the economic and social 
environment or the natural resources...”  Due to R-4’s uses being complimentary and not in 
conflict with agricultural lands and uses, it is staff’s belief that the request does not 
negatively impact the integrity or viability of county agriculture and is, therefore, 
substantially consistent with the county’s certified Farmland Preservation Plan. 

 
d) The rezoning will not substantially impair or limit current or future agricultural use of the 

surrounding parcels of land that are zoned for or are legally restricted to agricultural use.  The 
R-4, Rural Residential District is intended to provide for limited rural residential use 
development, but also require a larger area to maintain the rural character and to 
accommodate uses like light agriculture.  The R-4 district is intended not to impair or limit 
future agricultural use of surrounding parcels.   

 
TOWN OF BERLIN:  An Action Form requesting the Town’s input related to this zoning change request 
was emailed to the Town Clerk on November 11, 2022. The Town Board did not object to and did 
recommend approval of this request.  

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



 

22



Owner: Burton Werch Jr.  
 Town of Berlin Parcel #002-00028-0000 

Part of the SE1/4 of Section 1, T17N, R13E  
                          Existing Configuration         Proposed Configuration 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Land Use Planning & Zoning Public Hearing 01/05/2023 

1 = ±3.1 acre parcel zoned R-4, Rural Residential 
District 

1 

2

 

 

 

 

2 = ±31.68 parcel zoned A-1, Farmland Preservation 
District 

1 = ±34.78 acre parcel zoned A-1, Farmland 
Preservation District 

1 

23



24



Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee Staff Report 

Public Hearing        January 5, 2023 

Item II: Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 

Owner:      Applicant: 

MNJ Development LLC                             Michael Monohan                                 
 
Request: The owner/applicant is requesting a conditional use permit to operate a storage unit business 
by building a storage unit building. 

Parcel Number/ Location: The request affects parcels 002-00850-0000 (±2.15 acres) and 002-00048-
0300 (±1.55) acres. The parcels are in the SW ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 2, T17N, R13E, Town of Berlin. 
The site is located north of Hwy 91 and west of Eastridge Dr. 

Existing Zoning and Uses of Adjacent Area: The parcels referenced above are zoned C-2, Extensive 
Commercial District and combined make up ±3.7 acres. The property currently is undeveloped. Parcels 
to the east are zoned as C-2. The properties to the south are zoned as A-1 Farmland Preservation 
district. The property to the west is zoned as R-4, Rural Residential. To the north one property is in the 
City of Berlin and appears to be used for condos/apartments. The other property to the north is zoned 
R-3, Multiple Family Residence District and has had a new condo/apartment building constructed on the 
property. 

Additional Information/Analysis: MNJ Development built and manages the condo/apartment units on 
the neighboring parcels to the north. Due to the proximity of their existing complex they are looking to 
build a storage unit building and operate a storage unit business. The new building would be 50’x240’ in 
area and 24’ tall. The building would consist of seventeen storage units each 13’x50’ in area. The units 
would be available for customers to access 24/7. 

It is important that the Committee maintain the purpose and intent of the County Zoning Ordinance 
when reviewing and approving a request of this nature. The following criteria are to be used by the 
Committee when making conditional use permit decisions: 

General Standards for Review of Conditional Use Requests: When reviewing a conditional use permit, 
the Committee shall take into consideration, among other things, the recommendation of the affected 
town and the particular facts and circumstances of each proposed use in terms of the following:    

a)  If an applicant meets or agrees to meet all of the requirements specified in this chapter and 
any conditions imposed by the Committee, based on substantial evidence, the Committee 
shall grant the conditional use permit. 

b)  Any condition imposed must be related to the purpose of the ordinance and be based on 
substantial evidence. 

c)  The requirements and conditions must be reasonable and, to the extent practicable, 
measurable, and may include conditions such as the permit’s duration, transfer, or renewal. 

d)  The applicant must demonstrate that the application and all requirements and conditions 
related to the conditional use, are or shall be satisfied, and supported by substantial 
evidence.  The Committee’s decision to approve or deny the conditional use permit must be 
supported by substantial evidence. 

25



 
Substantial evidence is defined as: facts and information, other than merely personal preferences or 
speculation, directly pertaining to the requirements and conditions an applicant must meet to obtain a 
conditional use permit and that reasonable persons would accept in support of a conclusion. 
 

a) No conditional use permit shall be approved or approved with conditions by the Committee 
unless it shall find the conditional use:Will not have a negative effect upon the health, safety, 
and general welfare of occupants of surrounding lands; and 

b) Will be designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious, be 
appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity, and 
that such use will not change the essential character of the same area; and 

c) Will not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future neighboring uses; and 
d) Will not be detrimental to property in the immediate vicinity or to the community as a whole; 

and 
e) Will be served by essential public facilities and services such as highways, streets, police and fire 

protection, drainage structures, and schools; the persons or agencies responsible for the 
establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide, adequately, any such service; and 

f) Will have vehicular approaches to the property that shall be so designed as not to create an 
interference with traffic on surrounding public or private streets or roads. 

County Staff Comments: This request should be reviewed by the Committee to determine if it meets the 
general criteria for review as listed above.  If the Committee wishes to approve this request, the 
following conditions may be appropriate: 

1. No additional expansion or addition of structures and/or uses relating to this conditional use 
permit shall occur without review and approval through future conditional use permit(s).  

2. No outside storage of materials and other items is allowed.    
3. An “As-Built” certificate of survey shall be provided to the Land Use Planning & Zoning 

Department within one year of project completion.  The certificate of survey shall show all 
existing buildings, building setback dimensions to lot lines, all access locations, electrical 
distribution equipment, easements, and any stormwater management appurtenances. 

4. Any outdoor lighting shall comply with Section 350-23 of the County Zoning Ordinance.     
5. Prior to construction both parcels must be combined into a single parcel through a CSM. 
6. The applicant must obtain a Land Use Permit before any building construction starts.  

 
Town of Berlin:  The Town Board Action request for the Conditional Use Permit was sent to the Town 
Clerk on November 11, 2022. The Town Board does not object to and approves of the conditional use 
request. 

26



27



28



29



 

30



31



32



33



34


	010523 Cover Sheet.pdf
	January Meeting Packet.pdf
	11. November.pdf
	NOV

	January Meeting Packet.pdf
	January Meeting Packet.pdf
	010523 January Agenda.pdf

	January Meeting Packet
	December 1 Minutes Draft.pdf

	January Meeting Packet
	November Expenditure.pdf
	November Revenue.pdf
	January Meeting Packet
	11. November Land Use Permit Report.pdf
	LandUsePermitIssueDateReport

	November POWTS Permits.pdf

	Land Use Violation-December.pdf
	Violation Results Export

	POWTS Violation Status 12-29-22.pdf
	Violation Results Export (32)

	January Meeting Packet
	01-05-23 Public Hearing Notice.pdf
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
	Publish:  December 22, 2022


	Werch Rezone TMN.pdf
	LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT

	Werch rzn app.PDF
	Werch rzn app.PDF
	DOC.PDF
	Werch rzn app

	Werch Rezone TMN
	Werch map comparison.pdf

	Werch RZN TBAF.pdf
	January Meeting Packet.pdf
	CUP MNJ Development TBE.pdf

	January Meeting Packet.pdf
	MNJ CUP app.PDF
	MNJ CUP app.PDF


	January Meeting Packet
	MNJ CUP app.PDF
	HPSC0126.pdf
	HPSC0127.pdf
	HPSC0128.pdf


	MNJ CUP TBAF.pdf





